
This notice is posted on the door of the Administrative Building of the Sourdough Fire Station, the 
Rae Fire Station, and the Cottonwood Fire Station, and is posted on the Hyalite website and/or 
Facebook Page at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Notice of the meeting is published in the 
Bozeman Daily Chronicle at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

 
DATE: MARCH 19, 2024      TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
Reminder to the public that meetings are being recorded. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA 

 
HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Approval of Financial Report 
2. Approval of Warrants 
3. Approval of February 20, 2024 Meeting Synopsis 
[Consent Agenda Attached] 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Discussion and Decision – RFP for Performing Audit Services 

2. Discussion and Decision – Creating an Out of District Assignment Policy for Staff 

3. Discussion and Decision – Utilize Think One Architects for Conceptual Drawings 

4. Discussion – Replacement of Rae Fire Station – Standing Agenda Item 

5. Fire Chief’s Report 

6. Trustees’ Activities 

7. Announcements 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – This portion of the meeting may be closed pursuant to § 2-3-

203(3), MCA. 

1. Discussion – 2023 Fire Chief Performance Evaluation 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0030/0020-0030-0020-0030.html
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0030/0020-0030-0020-0030.html


 

CONSENT AGENDA 

March 19, 2024 Board 

Meeting 

 

 
  

 



At a glance… Calendar
Current month* Prior year YTD

General Fund Cash Balance* 2,294,863$               1,631,286$        Number of Calls 100              
Taxes Receivable* 817,276$                  836,955$            Number of Volunteers 68                 
Accounts Payable 32,087$                    24,951$              Number of Training Sessions 58                 

Number of Training Hours 128              
NOTE:  The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of 
$400,000.  

Dashboard for February 2024

 $‐
 $500,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,500,000
 $2,000,000
 $2,500,000
 $3,000,000
 $3,500,000
 $4,000,000

Budgetary Comparisons ‐ for year to 
date

Fiscal YTD Actual

Annual Budget

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

Apparatus and Equipment 
Reserve

Current balance

Average annual expense

Current year contribution

$1,720,000 

$1,080,000 

$640,000 

$215,000 

$220,845 

$2,210,000 

$‐

$2,210,000 

$‐

Original Amount

Amount Outstanding

Payments Made to Date

Next Payment Due (7/1)

Amount in Reserve

Station Debt

Station debt ‐ 2021 GO Bonds Station debt ‐ 2013 GO Bonds

 $‐

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $3,500,000.00

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

20
31

20
32

20
33

20
34

20
35

20
36

20
37

20
38

20
39

20
40

20
41

20
42

20
43

20
44

20
45

20
46

20
47

20
48

20
49

20
50

20
51

20
52

Capital Replacement Schedule
$1,300,850 Starting Balance FYE 2021

 Projected Capital Contribution  Capital Replacement ‐ Projected Monies Spent

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Capital 
Improvement 

Reserve

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Building 
Repair/ 

Replacement 
Reserve



����������	
	��� ����


�������������������������������� �!��"#�$%!�!&%�'�(")%�%"!*��+,���-������./0�.1.2 343565��73�89::�!��5))��);�!<�5&&"9!�)=>>>>>�8�)?@A!B�)� �!�)5&&"9!�)�C�&�%B�D'�4�?�:�89::�!��5))��)$%E�F�5))��)=G>>>>�8�H%��'�5))��)=G=>>>�6�!F IJ=KL>=M>>=GL>>>�;9%'F%!N)�O�A H:"B� �!�) PK=L>K=>QMRL=GJ>>>�S�&?%!�:T�O�7U9%H �!� IKQLPKIRJMIL=GJ=>>�5&&9 9'���F�V�H:�&%��%"! WPKLGPKXRJM=LY6A5;A6A3A7��5ZV�7[\A3]6%�D%'%�%�)89::�!��6%�D%'%�%�)5&&"9!�)�(�T�D'�4�?�:�89::�!��6%�D%'%�%�)6"!N̂3�: �6%�D%'%�%�)7U9%�TLP=>>>�\!:�)�:%&��F�$9!F�;�'�!&� LK=XJKX>LMQILP=>>=�_�!�:�'�#%E�F��))����&&��N:"9H PK=L=K==>MQLLP=>>L�_�!�:�'�63�F�D���&&"9!��N:"9H W=KPJXKLLLMGQYLP=>>I�Z"!)H�!F�D'��$9!F�;�'�!&� LPKIJGMX>LP==>>�C�)�:B�F�$9!F�;�'�!&�LP==>=�C�)�:%&��F�#":�V�D����:B%&� LL>KGPXM>>LP==>L�C�)�:B�F�#":�8�H%��'�C�)�:B� >M>>LP==>I�8�H%��'�% H:"B� �!�) IX>K>>>M>>LP==>P�8�H%��'�:�H'�&� �!� >M>>LP==>X�5HH�:��9)�:�H'�&� �!� JJQKQG=M=JLP==>J�;9%'F%!N�:�H�%:@:�H'�&� �!� IPPKQ>>M>>LP=L>>�5))%N!�F��"�B"'�#%:�#%N?��:) RKX>XMPGZ���C�B�!9� =K>PPKIQJMQ>
FS disclaimer: This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



����������	
	��� �����


�
��

FS disclaimer: This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



����������	
	��� �����


������������������������������� �!"#�$% �&'"(�)*+,-,.+,-,/�0�)*,/�1234����5657�8���9������565: ;<;$3$=;>$3 �>?@A; <BAC��>?@A; D�<)��>?@A;C�!�E��.F----�;&G�" FHI-JHIKJ ,HF/LHL,- M,.NHL/,O JI#--�D.FL---�<E0P�Q&'R�S&TU�E �RVWU�X & � F,KH--- MF,KH---O.FN---�AE Y '�U�E �XQ&V� /,H/NF .LHJ.J NHN,. FFJ#--�D.,----�)YV�RY�Q �V�R�E�V&Y"YE���!�E FHNN, ,HL-- MJ.JO NN#--�D.L----�$UP�'&E%��;V&E"SWV & YWE .HLKF .HLKF.N----�ZY"%�''&E�W�"�C�!�E��" ,.H/LL /H--- FIH/LL LJN#--�D.NL---�=WE VYP� YWE"�&E��?WE& YWE" FHNNK L-- FHFNK ...#--�D.K----�[E!�" U�E �A&VEYE�" F-/HF,K .-H--- K/HF,K ./K#--�D.J----�1VW%���"�)VWU�X&'��WR�A\�YSU�E ,HJ-- ,HJ--@C<XX�1C<)[;AGS�E�Y �V�"/,----�1�P'Y%�X&R� T�AGS�E"�" ,FHJ,F /-H--- MFJHFKIO LL#--�D/,-F--�1�V"WEE�'�X�V!Y%�" L-FH-.L JFKH--- M.FLHINLO NF#--�D/,-,--�X�SS'Y�" ,KHN-- .,H--- M/H/--O JN#--�D/,-,-K�XU&''�[ �U"�WR�A\�YSU�E LH/IL LH/IL/,-,,-�Z�&'"][E%�E Y!�" ,.H//F /-HNNK MFKH,,NO LJ#--�D/,-,/-�)��' ,NH-,K L-H--- M,.HIK.O L,#--�D/,-.F-�A'�% YWE�=W" " KH--- MKH---O/,-.,-�1VWR�""YWE&'�X�P"%VYS YWE]?��" F.HN.. F/H--- M.NKO IK#--�D/,-..-�=WUU�EY T�<� V�&%Q]A��%& YWE ,-H/// NH--- F/H/// ./F#--�D/,-./-�> Y'Y T�X�V!Y%�" .LH-IN N-H--- M,/HI-/O LJ#--�D/,-.L-�1VWR�""YWE&'�X�V!Y%�" .JH-LL ,IHNNK JH.JI F,J#--�D/,-.I-�)YV�RY�Q �V�1QT"Y%&'" ,HJ.L ,LH--- M,,HFNLO FF#--�D/,-/--�;V&YEYE�];V&!�'�0�;V�" ��" ,H--- M,H---O/,-/,-�)&%Y'Y Y�" ,IHJ/F ,LH--- /HJ/F FFI#--�D/,-L--�[E"�V&E%� LIHF,F I-H--- M.-HJKIO NN#--�D/,-I.-�X&R� T�A\�YSU�E LKHF.N J-H--- M,,HJN/O KF#--�D/,-I/-�$SS&V& �" LJH.J- K-H--- MFFHN,-O J.#--�D/,-IK-�=&SY &'�W� '&T F,FH//. FHJ,.HL-- MFHK-,H-LKO K#--�D/I-F--�?�P �X�V!Y%� ,HI,. ,,-HJ/L M,FKHI,.O F#--�DNNIF--�< Q�V�=Q&V��" FH--- MFH---OÂ;�<1AC$;[̂@�CABÂ >AÂ;�CABÂ >A

(66.67%)

FS disclaimer: This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



�����������	�
���
���	�������������
���� �����

������� !"��#!� �$%�&'�("�)*+,-.,/�0102&34567 58�3 �78498:�;64��<=3 4>? =69�;4@ ?3?6A539:7;=�;64 8::6>4� 8?6>4�BCDEF�BCGEFD5'H ��5'� �H IJAIKAJIJL $!HH KMJMJNOKJKPAJQKQJL <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� ALYZZY[M[P�N�;4&KMJMJNOKJKPAJQKQJL 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \K[[QMI5'H ��5'� �H IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ M[IOIOP <'� NN @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\K[[QMI_abEFD�cbd�BCDEF�BCGEFD efgffhDiCjdbkk�hDiClmnCDo�bc�pbGEFGF$HS':�"���$HS'9U!'H(�"q�?"� ��� IJAIKAJIJL $!HH rZ8Z[IAKQKJQJL <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOI[[LOOOM�N�;4&rZ8Z[IAKQKJQJL 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \PsLLLQLI$HS':�"���$HS'9U!'H(�"q�?"� ��� IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ M[IOILL <'� NN @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\PsLLLQLI_abEFD�cbd�hDiCjdbkk�hDiClmnCDo�bc�pbGEFGF efgffhbiGo�adCC�pContFD$"S�(���''�?'(!��H IJAIKAJIJL $!HH [OJIL[YKA[OJPZIIZ <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOKLZKYMMK�N�;4&[OJIL[YKA[OJPZIIZ 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \[ZKQ[Y$"S�(���''�?'(!��H IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ M[IOILJ <'� NN @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\[ZKQ[Y_abEFD�cbd�hbiGo�adCC�pContFD efgffjmdnkECGkCG�u�vdCwCFix�vyyv:U�!� '��'��z�=�'{'�Ss�=##= IJAIKAJIJL $!HH YIJZ <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOKLZKYMLY�N�;4&YIJZ 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \[JQOI:U�!� '��'��z�=�'{'�Ss�=##= IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ M[IOILP <'� NN @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\[JQOI_abEFD�cbd�jmdnkECGkCG�u�vdCwCFix�vyyv efgffjbGGCtE�aCDC|mbGC�FGo�jb}|iECd�~dbi|:"��'� ��'H'VU"�'���(�:"XVS '��@�"SV IJAIKAJIJL $!HH KJMLPI <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOKLZKYMLJ�N�;4&KJMLPI 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \ZIQII:"��'� ��'H'VU"�'���(�:"XVS '��@�"SV IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ M[IOILZ <'� NN @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\ZIQII_abEFD�cbd�jbGGCtE�aCDC|mbGC�FGo�jb}|iECd�~dbi| efgffvCb|DC��FtEk='"VH'�̀�� � IJAIKAJIJL $!HH JIJLIKIZYP <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOKLZKYMPY�N�;4&JIJLIKIZYP 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \KZQZM='"VH'�̀�� � IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ M[IOIOO <'� NN @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\KZQZM_abEFD�cbd�vCb|DC��FtEk efgffvnGEDCd�hnDDnG��lCd�ntCk=!� H'��$!HH!���9'��!�'� IJAIKAJIJL 3�V'��' KPYI <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOKLZKYMP[�N�;4&KPYI @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\OIIQII_abEFD�cbd�vnGEDCd�hnDDnG��lCd�ntCk �e�ffgff�jCGEid��ynG�:'� S�%�#!�̂ IJAIKAJIJL $!HH PPPK[PKJKAJQKQJL <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOKLZKYMMP�N�;4&PPPK[PKJKAJQKQJL 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \KPLQOM:'� S�%�#!�̂ IJAKIAJIJL $!HH PPPLMLMPYAJQKIQJL <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOJPKZ[KOZ�N�;4&PPPLMLMPYAJQKIQJL 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \PJQIY:'� S�%�#!�̂ IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ NN <'� NN NN \IQII:'� S�%�#!�̂ IJAKLAJIJL $!HH�=�%X'� �]:U'�̂_ M[IOIO[ <'� NN @'�'��H�̀S�( ]\KK[QOY_abEFD�cbd�jCGEid��ynG� e��gf��CkkDCd7'��H'� IJAIKAJIJL $!HH KK[MOLO <'� RST("��N�U  V�WAA�VVQUST("�Q�"XA("�SX'� AOJPKZ[KLY�N�;4&KK[MOLO 8��"S� ��=�%�TH' \KMZQL[abEFD�cbd��CkkDCd e���g��lmCDD��nD9U'HH�6!H IJAIKAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�4!�̂"H�%�MIJY \ZPQII9U'HH�6!H IJAI[AJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�4!�̂"H�%�MIJY \ZJQZIabEFD�cbd�lmCDD��nD e���g�f~bb�DC@""�H' IJAIKAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� @66@#3�@9>;�3�U%�H! 'q!�ZOINJOPIIII�:8 :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�4!�̂"H�%�MIJY \KY[QIIabEFD�cbd�~bb�DC e���gffpbGEFGF�jbiGE���ndC��FdoCG�k��kkbtnFEnbG?"� ����:"S� %�̀!�'����('����8��"�!� !"� IJAIKAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�4!�̂"H�%�MIJY \OIQIIabEFD�cbd�pbGEFGF�jbiGE���ndC��FdoCG�k��kkbtnFEnbG e�fgff�lvl>9=9 IJAIKAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N��%X���YKJJ \JZQPOabEFD�cbd��lvl e��g���ob�F�pC�ntFG��FEk�("T��?'�!����3� � IJAIPAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�?�H"�'�OPPL \KZOQ[I�("T��?'�!����3� � IJAILAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�?�H"�'�OPPL \KK[QZOabEFD�cbd��ob�F�pC�ntFG��FEk e���g��pdg�hiddnEbk?�Q�$S��! "� IJAILAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�?�H"�'�OPPL \YLQ[[?�Q�$S��! "� IJAKIAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� NN :"� �"�:! !�:��(�N�?�H"�'�OPPL \MMQ[KabEFD�cbd�pdg�hiddnEbk e���g��ab G�vi}|�"¡��=SXV IJAILAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� 3NZ :"�"�" \KI[QIK�"¡��=SXV IJAI[AJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� 3ZNP :"�"�" \PYQOO�"¡��=SXV IJAKIAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� 3NZ :"�"�" \Z[QZL�"¡��=SXV IJAKIAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� :NZNZ :"�"�" \PYQYZ�"¡��=SXV IJAKLAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� 8NZNK :"�"�" \KOQPI�"¡��=SXV IJAKLAJIJL 3�V'��' NN <'� :NZNZ :"�"�" \JYQO[



�����������	�
���
���	�������������
���� �����

������ � !� !� �" #!$���!%&� �'( &�"!$�) (�(�*��"#�$&!$��  ##�'�!  (�'�!!+,-�&./0 12*34*2125 �607-87 99 %78 �94 #+-+:+ ;51<51!+,-�&./0 12*3=*2125 �607-87 99 %78 >!9493 #+-+:+ ;?@<AB!+,-�&./0 12*3=*2125 �607-87 99 %78 #49? #+-+:+ ;51<11!+,-�&./0 12*21*2125 �607-87 99 %78  9493 #+-+:+ ;3?<55!+,-�&./0 12*21*2125 �607-87 99 %78 #949A #+-+:+ ;54<A1CDEFG�HDI�CDJK�LMNO PQRSTSRUVWXYIZW�CY[XKDGD\]_̂8̀7ab8�!7:̀-+c+de 12*14*2125 f_cc 32@5A=3 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=A2�9�$��32@5A=3  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;B?<??_̂8̀7ab8�!7:̀-+c+de 12*35*2125 f_cc�&le/7-j�m#̀ 7:no =@1A1A3 %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;B?<??oCDEFG�HDI�UVWXYIZW�CY[XKDGD\] PpTppqNFrDK /ls+- 12*14*2125 �607-87 99 %78 99 #+8j:+�#_j_�#lai�9�&alj+�41=? ;3A<4B /ls+- 12*1B*2125 f_cc 3>&395!%=9B=%4 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=5A�9�$��3>&395!%=9B=%4  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;3@<2B /ls+- 12*32*2125 f_cc 3tg#9g�> 9̂�?&u %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=5@�9�$��3tg#9g�> 9̂�?&u  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;32<BB /ls+- 12*35*2125 f_cc�&le/7-j�m#̀ 7:no =@1A1A= %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;?3<2@o /ls+- 12*24*2125 f_cc 3g3?9)B?g9?vtt %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A2?34@3?A�9�$��3g3?9)B?g9?vtt  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;51<5BCDEFG�HDI�qNFrDK PwxTyz{XFIEYI�{DNNMKV[FEVDKW#̀ laj7a�#+//.-_:lj_+-8 12*1=*2125 f_cc 3=2@55B13121=25 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A354?@B?B�9�$��3=2@55B13121=25  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;2=?<22#̀ laj7a�#+//.-_:lj_+-8 12*35*2125 f_cc�&le/7-j�m#̀ 7:no =@1A1A4 %78 @?3?2113314=2255 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;2=?<22oCDEFG�HDI�{XFIEYI�{DNNMKV[FEVDKW PpTpp{DWE[D�|XDGYWFGY#+8j:+�> +̀c78lc7 12*1=*2125 �607-87 99 %78 99 #+8j:+�#_j_�#lai�9�(lc+-7�A??5 ;2?A<33CDEFG�HDI�{DWE[D�|XDGYWFGY P}~wTyy�DKEFKF��EFEY��KV�YIWVE](+-jl-l�"jlj7�'-_�7a8_je 12*1@*2125 f_cc 34393?3 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=54�9�$��34393?3  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;BA<11(+-jl-l�"jlj7�'-_�7a8_je 12*35*2125 f_cc�&le/7-j�m#̀ 7:no =@1A151 %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;?�A=1<11oCDEFG�HDI��DKEFKF��EFEY��KV�YIWVE] �P~�QRwTpp��DKEFKF�UVIYNYKZW�qWWD[VFEVDK(+-jl-l�̂_a7/7-b8� 88+:_lj_+- 12*1B*2125 #̀ 7:n =@1A1?= %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;525<2@oCDEFG�HDI��DKEFKF�UVIYNYKZW�qWWD[VFEVDK �PQ}QT}z��DKEFKF��YOET�DH��Y�YKMY(+-jl-l��70j<�+���7�7-.7 12*1B*2125 #̀ 7:n $̂f�7&le %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;2�5=4<11oCDEFG�HDI��DKEFKF��YOET�DH��Y�YKMY �P}�QRxTpp��KVEY���EFEYW�CIYFWMI]'-_j7i�"jlj78�!a7l8.ae 12*1B*2125 #̀ 7:n $̂f�7&le %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;B�?23<A2oCDEFG�HDI��KVEY���EFEYW�CIYFWMI] �PS�~}yTw}�L���&��" 12*1B*2125 #̀ 7:n ��$# %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;A53<55oCDEFG�HDI�L��� �PwQyTQQ�U���'̂�" 12*1B*2125 #̀ 7:n ��$# %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;31�?53<=5oCDEFG�HDI�U��� �Pyp�~QyTRQ��DIEXJYWEYIK��KYI\]�+aj̀,78j7a-��-7ade 12*1B*2125 f_cc ?1B3@1B9@*2<B<25 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=4?�9�$��?1B3@1B9@*2<B<25  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;2�153<A?�+aj̀,78j7a-��-7ade 12*1B*2125 f_cc 13@1=?=9B %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=A=�9�$��13@1=?=9B  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;?5A<@A�+aj̀,78j7a-��-7ade 12*1B*2125 f_cc ?2A2=2595 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=A5�9�$��?2A2=2595  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;2BA<3=�+aj̀,78j7a-��-7ade 12*1B*2125 f_cc 33B4B=B9=*2<B<25 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=5?�9�$��33B4B=B9=*2<B<25  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;=1A<A2�+aj̀,78j7a-��-7ade 12*32*2125 f_cc 13@11@B9A %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=41�9�$��13@11@B9A  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;221<42�+aj̀,78j7a-��-7ade 12*35*2125 f_cc�&le/7-j�m#̀ 7:no =@1A1A5 %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;?�41@<4BoCDEFG�HDI��DIEXJYWEYIK��KYI\] PpTpp{MWEDN��D\D#.8j+/��+d+ 12*1B*2125 f_cc 22@4? %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A3543B=A3�9�$��22@4?  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;2AA<21#.8j+/��+d+ 12*35*2125 f_cc�&le/7-j�m#̀ 7:no =@1A1A2 %78 99 )7-7alc�̂.-i m;2AA<21oCDEFG�HDI�{MWEDN��D\D PpTpp�T�T�{MIEVW�FK���DKW�<�<�#.aj_8�l-i�"+-8 12*1B*2125 f_cc $��=B1@=3 %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A2?34@354�9�$��$��=B1@=3  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;2?�24@<11CDEFG�HDI��T�T�{MIEVW�FK���DKW P}~�}xzTppqVN��FXMGMV _/�tl̀.c._ 12*32*2125 �607-87 99 %78 99 #+8j:+�#_j_�#lai�9��_:n+cle�=12B ;5A<1@CDEFG�HDI�qVN��FXMGMV PQwTpz{DMIE]FI���]��FIIVDEE#+.ajelai�he�(laa_+jj 12*32*2125 �607-87 99 %78 99 #+8j:+�#_j_�#lai�9��_:n+cle�=12B ;2@1<?=CDEFG�HDI�{DMIE]FI���]��FIIVDEE P}zpT~R�VIY[EC��_a7:j!� 12*3?*2125 f_cc 12B515113�25123? %78 g.hi+:�9�̀jj08k**l00<̀.hi+:<:+/*i+:./7-j*A2?34@355�9�$��12B515113�25123?  ::+.-j8�&lelhc7 ;3@=<B@CDEFG�HDI��VIY[EC� PyzRTSz�KEYIOIVWY�-j7a0a_87 12*3?*2125 �607-87 99 %78 99 #+8j:+�#_j_�#lai�9��_:n+cle�=12B ;@5=<51



�����������	�
���
���	�������������
���� �����

������ � !� !� �" #!$���!%&� �'( &�"!$�) (�(�*��"#�$&!$��  ##�'�!  (�'�!+,-./�0,1�23-4151674 89:;<:=>-.5/47"?@ABCD EF*GH*FEFI �JACKDC LL %CD LL #MD?NM�#O?O�#@PQ�L�&P@?M�RESH TGHURV+,-./�0,1�>-.5/47 8WX<YZ[4\4]�,006̂4_CQCJ�M̀̀ONC EF*GH*FEFI �JACKDC LL %CD LL #MD?NM�#O?O�#@PQ�L�(@BMKC�aHHI TGGUGE+,-./�0,1�[4\4]�,006̂4 8WW<W=+b4�c,0044�d,-!eC�#M̀̀CC�&M? EF*GH*FEFI �JACKDC LL %CD LL #MD?NM�#O?O�#@PQ�L�(@BMKC�aHHI THaUaE+,-./�0,1�+b4�c,0044�d,- 8Xf<f=g.3�hij43�h16//63kl�m3̂<�@K��noCK��POBBOKpq�$KNU EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEHv %CD LL )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTGqIFGURFu+,-./�0,1�g.3�hij43�h16//63kl�m3̂< x8Wl:yW<Yyz{6k�>ji�d|}/67b63krOp�"on�&w~BODeOKp EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEHV %CD LL )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTFFUEEurOp�"on�&w~BODeOKp EF*FV*FEFI rOBB EFFIFSFVV %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGvFHFR�L�$��EFFIFSFVV  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TIFUEE+,-./�0,1�{6k�>ji�d|}/67b63k 8y=<==+,�3�.3\�c,|3-1i!M�K�@KQ�#MwK?Pn EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEIG %CD LL )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTvSGURIu+,-./�0,1�+,�3�.3\�c,|3-1i x89;W<Y:z��d���|-,�d.1-7� & � w?M�&@P?D EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEIa %CD GFHIF )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTIvHUvGu+,-./�0,1���d���|-,�d.1-7 x8:9X<9Wz>4376-�+4̂b3,/,k647���c"CKDO?�!CNeKMBMpOCD���# EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEIS %CD LL )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTHIHUvau+,-./�0,1�>4376-�+4̂b3,/,k647���c x8X:X<9fz�45|}/6̂�>41�6̂47�CAw~BON�"CP�ONCD EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEIv %CD LL )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTHHFUSau�CAw~BON�"CP�ONCD EF*FV*FEFI rOBB EvvRLEEGVIVaFR %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGHF�L�$��EvvRLEEGVIVaFR  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TGIIUVV�CAw~BON�"CP�ONCD EF*FV*FEFI rOBB EvvRLEEGVaHVRR %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGHE�L�$��EvvRLEEGVaHVRR  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TFGFUaV+,-./�0,1��45|}/6̂�>41�6̂47 8y:<9X�,̂ji��,|3-.63�>|55/i�MNon�(MwK?@OK�"wAABn EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEIV %CD LL )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTHqERaUEGu+,-./�0,1��,̂ji��,|3-.63�>|55/i x8Xl=Yf<=Wz{��c�r �#� EF*GI*FEFI rOBB�&@nsCK?�t#eCNou SvEaEaE %CD LL )CKCP@B�_wKQ tTRUEEu+,-./�0,1�{��c� x8Y<==z>54̂-1|��23-4151674"ACN?Pws��K?CPAPODC EF*Ga*FEFI rOBB FUGaUFI %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGaF�L�$��FUGaUFI  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TFUEE+,-./�0,1�>54̂-1|��23-4151674 8y<==c6-6�c.1\#O?O�#@PQ EF*GR*FEFI rOBB HVVE*FUGRUFI %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvFFH�L�$��HVVE*FUGRUFI  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TRqaEvUHG+,-./�0,1�c6-6�c.1\ 8Ylf=9<XWg.//4i��/.77����63\,�7�@BBCn�)B@DD����OKQM�D EF*GR*FEFI rOBB GEIRIV %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGHI�L�$��GEIRIV  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TGGFUEE+,-./�0,1�g.//4i��/.77����63\,�7 8WWy<==��2��.-41� ���@?CP EF*FF*FEFI rOBB _$��LEE*)�aHSELEE %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGHS�L�$��_$��LEE*)�aHSELEE  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TGIEUIV+,-./�0,1���2��.-41 8W:=<:Zg416�,3�CPO�MK EF*FH*FEFI rOBB VVaSIaSSEv %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGVv�L�$��VVaSIaSSEv  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TRvRUvG+,-./�0,1�g416�,3 8Y9Y<9W�4]�{.3j�CJ�r@Ko EF*FH*FEFI rOBB VaFSGRaG %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGSV�L�$��VaFSGRaG  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TRFSUSa+,-./�0,1��4]�{.3j 8Yy;<;f�43i,3��,}/4�CKnMK��M~BC EF*Fa*FEFI rOBB FUFaUFI %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGIv�L�$��FUFaUFI  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TGvVUVE+,-./�0,1��43i,3��,}/4 8W9Z<Z=��43b,|74��̂ 4��.1\�.14��CKeMwDCL NC��@PQ�@PC EF*FS*FEFI rOBB GVGRGV*FUFSUFI %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGRS�L�$��GVGRGV*FUFSUFI  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TGRVUHE+,-./�0,1���43b,|74��̂ 4��.1\�.14 8WYZ<X=�\�.3̂4\��.7-4�.-41�>54̂6./67-7 Q�@KNCQ��@D?C�@?CP�"ACNO@BOD?D EF*FV*FEFI rOBB FGaEH %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHGRvGFR�L�$��FGaEH  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TSFaUEE+,-./�0,1��\�.3̂4\��.7-4�.-41�>54̂6./67-7 8;yf<==d636,3&OKOMK EF*FV*FEFI rOBB &�EFVIHH*GIFGRSUSEE %CD �w~QMN�L�e??AD�**@AAUew~QMNUNMs*QMNwsCK?*aFHvvHVVS�L�$��&�EFVIHH*GIFGRSUSEE  NNMwK?D�&@n@~BC TFqGaEUEE+,-./�0,1�d636,3 8ylWf=<==



�����������	�
���
���	�������������
��
������� �����

����� !�"#$���%�$!�&�' $�( )*+,-�.+/012%!3$#�$��4546.789 8:7;<7)8=>;�8?@9 ;AB ;7B9 B9B>C.9<):=@8=>; )D: 7B>A;8EFFFFF�)0G*C=HI+G/J+H/GEFEFFF�K+H+L02�MNHOFPCFECPFPQ 9RS+HO1/NL+ ETUF @1H/2+L�V1221HW�<+LI1,+G XNYOZ,�[�*//SG\CC0SS]*NYOZ,],ZJCOZ,NJ+H/ĈEQ_EÙTa�[�=;bETUF [̂FF]FFB+O1,02�Y1221HW�cZL�d0HN0Le�PFPQ F̂F]FFFPCFUCPFPQ )*+,- àF̂FT̀ BZH/0H0�M1L+J+HfG�7GGZ,10/1ZH [QPQ]PaBZH/0H0�M1L+J+HfG�7GGZ,10/1ZH [QPQ]PaFPCFUCPFPQ )*+,- M=V�+@0e BZH/0H0�.+S/]�Zc�:+I+HN+ [PgQ̀_]FF[PgQ̀_]FFFPCFUCPFPQ )*+,- M=V�+@0e AH1/+O�</0/+G�8L+0GNLe [UgTPE]̂P[̀gTU_]FF[U_P]̀_[U_P]̀_FPCFUCPFPQ )*+,- 9:=) @9:< [̂QE]QQ[P̂P]F_[PaU]TaFPCFUCPFPQ )*+,- 9:=) MA:< [EFgTQE]̀Q[QgQÊ]_a[̂gUP_]F_FPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FTa b0H�.e-+H�.L1221HWg�=H,] [EgQPE]_P[EgQPE]_PFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FTU V1W�<-e�@NY21G*1HW [PP]FF[PP]FFFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQF BZH/0H0�</0/+�AH1I+LG1/e [Tĝ̀ F]FF[Tĝ̀ F]FFFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQE 8ZjH�0HO�)ZNH/Le [àE]_Q[àE]_QFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQP VZNHO�8L++�B+O1,02 [a_E]aU[a_E]aUFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQT )*L1G/+HG+H�k�@L+l+0Ng�@DD@ [aP]̂F[aP]̂FFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQQ V2N+)LZGG�V2N+<*1+2O�Zc�BZH/0H0 [TgQQQ]QF[TgQQQ]QFFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQ̂ ;7@7�7N/Z�@0L/G EPTQP [QaT]aE[QaT]aEFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQ_ )ZHH+,/�8+2+S*ZH+�0HO�)ZJSN/+L�KLZNS [_F]FF[_F]FFFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQ̀ <+HG1/�8+,*HZ2ZW1+G�DD) [TQT]â[TQT]âFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQa :+SNY21,�<+LI1,+G [TTP]̀̂[TTP]̀̂FPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂FQU :Z,-e�BZNH/01H�<NSS2e [TgF_̂]FE[TgF_̂]FEFPCEQCPFPQ V122�@0eJ+H/�h)*+,-i àF̂F̂F V7D)> [_]FF[_]FF



�����������	�
���
���	�������������
��
������� �����

���� ��� !�"�#$ ��%&�  '(  �(� (�($)��!"�#&�#$ "*� �($' �+,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?- @0A95BCA��5:96D1DE3 FGHIHHFGHIHH+,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?, "JA7D4�*DED F,??I,+F,??I,++,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?H �5172��56721 F->>I=+F->>I=++,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?.  DB79K5A75B6��65BE3 FHLM+>IMGFHLM+>IMG+,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?? &5DN15�@2:7A F-MIM=F-MIM=+,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?M "92B75B�"D44J60:270D6A >H-H,++--+M=,,.. F,=HI,,F,=HI,,+,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?= �42OD6 FH-I,>FH-I,>+,)-.),+,. /011�&234567�8"95:;< =>+?+?> "567JB3�*06; F-->I?GF-->I?G



 

Page 1 of 4 

 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

SYNOPSIS 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 20, 2024         TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, Montana 
 
In compliance with MCA 2017 2-3-212 and the Hyalite Rural Fire District Bylaws, the minutes of HRFD 
Board of Trustees open public meetings are comprised of an audio recording and a written synopsis.  The 
audio recording is designated as the official record of a meeting. The written synopsis serves to assist the 
public in accessing portions of the audio recording and is a good faith attempt to provide the public with 
another method to be informed about the actions of the Board. The minutes are available to the public at 
www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/ or at the Hyalite Rural Fire District Administrative Offices, 
4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT, during its standard business hours. 

 
 
TRUSTEES IN ATTENDANCE: 

Justin Miller 
Walt Zidack 
Jason Jarrett  
Ken Beideman  
 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 
Brian Nickolay, Fire Chief 
Chris Dahlhauser, Assistant Fire Chief 
Colin Prato, Maintenance Captain 

 Sheryl Wyman, Administrative Assistant 
 
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: 
 None 
   
  

0:00:00 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
 
Chairman Miller called the meeting to order and asked for any public comment on 
non-agenda items.  None given. 
 
HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Chairman Miller asks if there are any requests to pull anything from the Consent 
Agenda for review.  None given. 
 
Motion: Chairman Miller asks for a motion to approve the consent agenda.  
Trustee Zidack so moves. 
 
Trustee Jarrett seconded the motion.   
 
Vote:  Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Beideman-Yes; Miller-Yes. Unanimous approval. 

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 1 of 8

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0120/0020-0030-0020-0120.html
http://www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/


 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 
[See January 16, 2024 Board Packet for Consent Agenda items Approved] 
 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

0:00:44 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1 – Renewal of Liability Insurance 

Administrative Assistant Wyman states there is no decision to make since the renewed 

January 1st.  The cost went up approximately $5,000.  This was an increase of 

approximately 12%.   4% of the increase was due to the increase in value in buildings 

and building personal property.  The overall rate increase was approximately 8%.  

Trustee Beideman asks if the new trucks will be going into the policy.  Discussion is held 

between the trustees and Chief Nickolay. 

0:03:03 Agenda Item 2 – Renewal of Health Insurance Plans 
 
Trustee Beideman asks if the staff is happy with their plans.  Chief Nikolay informs 
the board a staff meeting will be held tomorrow to discuss.  He feels it is a decent 
plan and they are happy with the options.  Administrative Assistant Wyman informs 
the board open season is from March 1st through the 31st.   If the staff decides to 
change the specific plan they are on, that might be brought to the board.  Discussion 
is held regarding the renewal. 
 

0:06:17 Agenda Item 3 – Transferring of Funds Into Capital Reserve Accounts 
 
Trustee Zidack informs the board the budget committee met with our accountant.   
They will come back with a proposal to see how much we can transfer.  We should 
have a pretty sizable amount to transfer without creating a cash flow impediment.   
 
Consideration is also being given to transferring one of the capital funds - the 
building repair and replacement fund into an operating fund.  Right now we have 
approximately $340,000 and would move most of that money into one of the capital 
funds and reserve a smaller amount (whatever the board decides) and keep a small 
amount in the unrestricted fund.   
 
Trustee Jarrett asks about having enough funds if there is a bad year.  Trustee 
Zidack suggests the board consider keeping more in the unrestricted fund than the 
minimal $400,000.  This will give us latitude should something come up.   
 
Discussion is held amongst the trustees and fire chief.  Any decision is tabled until 
after we hear back from the accounting firm. 
 

0:11:28 Agenda Item 4 – Creating an Out of District Assignment Policy for Staff 
 
Chief Nickolay provided a first draft policy which would outline what the board 
would like to see for out of district details.  The policy is broken out in different 
sections – how we are notified of out of district assignments; how we decide to 
accept the assignment; agreement/resource order with requesting agencies; and 
reimbursement packages after assignment. 

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 2 of 8



 

Page 3 of 4 

 

This does not include mutual aid assignments.  The needs of the Hyalite Fire District 
will be a priority in considering a request for assignments.  Chief Nickolay goes 
through the policy and the provision of each section. 
 
Discussion is held between the trustees and Chief Nickolay.   Trustee Zidack has 
concerns about the responsibility we have to our constituents.  He would like to see 
a review of the requests.  Trustee Jarrett suggests looking at the assignments in an 
emergent situation.  Trustee Jarrett offers to help with the policy along with Chief 
Nickolay. 
 
Chief Nickolay discusses the different opportunities to go on deployments.  Hyalite 
hasn’t gone out of State other than the Chief’s latest two deployments.  Trustee 
Beideman asks about the Forest Service.  Chief Nickolay explains our agreements 
with the Custer National Forest and how the regions of the forest service gets help 
when needed. 
 
[See Attachment A – Draft Policy] 

0:30:10 Agenda Item 5 – Fire Chief’s Report 

Chief Nickolay goes through his fire chief’s report.  We had 68 calls in January.  The 
roster has 41 members.  We are still struggling with volunteer command.  Working 
on getting volunteers trained up to move into command positions.  The Chief has 
exhausted every option to work with neighboring agencies.  There is a lack of 
interest in working with Hyalite on staffing.  Staff is continuing to cover extra shifts.  
The three paid captains are also working to fulfill the needs.   

Chief Nickolay discusses the resident staffing at each of the stations.   

The spring academy will start in mid-March. 

Chief Nickolay gives details about his EMAC assignment to Hawaii and the benefits 
he received. 

Mutual aid training was held with Fort Ellis, Amsterdam and Bridger Canyon.  All 
mutual aid agencies are invited to those trainings.   

Hyalite responded to a residential structure fire and a chimney fire. 

Coordination between Pintler and Pinion is ongoing with the ambulance billing. 

We had one firefighter require reporting to the Montana State Fund due to an 
exposure to bodily fluids from a patient.  All proper reports were filed and 
treatment provided.  We don’t see any further needs. 

All apparatus are in service. 

[See Attachment B – Fire Chief’s Report] 

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 3 of 8



 

Page 4 of 4 

 

0:48:03 Trustees’ Activities 
• There were no more applicants.  March 4th is the last day for write-ins.  

After March 4th the election will be cancelled for Hyalite trustee 
positions. 

• Trustee Jarrett is going to the Northern Rockies Board of Directors 
meeting February 21, 2024. 

0:48:48 Announcements 
        None 

0:49:54 Moved to Executive Session Pursuant to 2-3-203. 

 

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 4 of 8



HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT  

OUT OF DISTRICT WORK ASSIGNMENT POLICY 

Purpose – The purpose of this policy is to provide direction to trustees, staff, and volunteers on the process 

of accepting out of district work assignments. Out of district assignments can be beneficial to members of 

the fire district in providing experience and knowledge in responding to and operating on different events. 

These work assignments can include mutual aid for emergencies, area recovery or administrative work 

details. This policy does not address mutual aid requests within Gallatin County.  

Policy -   

How assignment notifications are received – 

• Interagency Dispatch Centers

• Local or State Office of Emergency Management

• Other Local Government Agencies (Montana Mutual Aid)

How decisions are made to accept assignments – 

Chief officers of the fire district will weigh the impact of deploying resources, either personnel or 

equipment. The decision to deploy resources will be made based on available resources to fulfill the needs 

of the assignment, qualification of personnel, and backfill needs of the Hyalite Fire District. The needs of 

the Hyalite Fire District will be a priority in considering request for assignments.  

Agreement/resource order with requesting agencies – 

When accepting an out of district assignment, a resource order must be signed and in place prior to 

mobilizing any equipment or personnel. Having an agreement or resource order will protect the Hyalite 

Fire District from financial costs associated with an out of district work assignment. Out of district 

assignments will require the Hyalite Fire District to front the cost for the assignments. Agreements may be 

short or long term. Examples of agreements –  

• DNRC option three annual agreement for personnel and equipment

• EMAC agreements

• Montana Mutual Aid Blue Book

Some short-term assignments may not offer any reimbursement such as Montana Mutual Aid. For these 

requests policy needs to be followed in the Montana Mutual Aid – Blue Book.  

Reimbursement packages after assignment – 

Reimbursement packages for payment must be submitted in the time allocated by the sponsoring agency. 

Personnel deploying on assignment must follow through with the reimbursement package to ensure 

repayment is made to the fire district. An agreement in allocated should be stated in the agreement with 

the sponsoring agency.  

Attachment A

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 5 of 8



Hyalite Rural Fire District
Fire Chief’s Report
February 2024

Prepared by: Fire Chief Brian Nickolay

1. The Hyalite Fire District responded to a total of 68 incidents in January 2024.
● Total Calls January 2023 - 59
● Total Calls January 2022 - 60
● Total Calls January 2021 - 58
● Total Calls January 2020 - 37
● Total Calls January 2019 - 45

2. Our current roster is at 41 members (effective 2/1/2024).
● 1 Career Fire Chief
● 1 Career Assistant Fire Chief
● 3 Career Captains
● 5 Volunteer Captains
● 2 Volunteer Reserve Captains
● 1 Volunteer Lieutenants
● 10 Volunteer Firefighters
● 12 Volunteers Apprentice Firefighters
● 0 Volunteer Recruit Firefighters
● 2 Volunteer Recruit Driver/Operators
● 3 Volunteer Reserve Firefighters
● 1 Volunteer Reserve Driver/Operator

3. We are continuing to work on our overnight command coverage shortages. We are at 5 of our
needed 7 volunteer captains. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser and Captain Malone will be working
this spring to promote additional captains. Our current volunteer captains have really stepped up
to help cover the open shifts. I am concerned we will face a burnout situation with our captains
at this rate. Our hope is to promote additional captains this spring to get us where we need to
be. Myself and Assistant Chief Dahlhauser are continuing to work extra to provide coverage at
night where we lack volunteer availability. We have been paying overtime to our paid captains to
provide overnight coverage if myself or Dahlhauser are unavailable. Overtime pay has been
kept within what we budgeted for the fiscal year.

4. We currently have 7 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.
● Current Sourdough Residents -

Attachment B

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 6 of 8



○ Jack Pemberton, Tyler Newell, Sophie Smith, Robert Bole, Allie Kuntz, Luke
Maxwell, Riley Wilson

○ It was great to see Allie Kuntz, Luke Maxwell and Riley Wilson move into
Sourdough in January.

○ Sourdough resident firefighters continue to fill weekend shifts Friday 7pm –
Monday 7am. With the reduced staffing of our Sourdough Resident Lieutenants, we
have had non-resident leadership (Martin Blake and Ted Yewer) step up to fill weekend
shifts.

5. We currently have 3 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station.
● Current Cottonwood Residents –

○ Caitlin Fueg, Brennan Lyle and Kate Brownell.
○ Zale Filce moved out of Cottonwood in February and moved into the Rae House.

Zale recently became a full time Paramedic with AMR and it was easier for him to
fulfill his resident requirements at Rae.

● Cottonwood resident firefighters continue to fill weekday night shifts Monday –
Thursday 7pm – 7am. Non-resident volunteers have stepped up to fill the open shifts
when needed.

6. We currently have 2 resident renters at the Rae house.
● Current Rae Renters -

○ Steve Kerbel and Zale Filce

7. Non-resident volunteer firefighters continue to cover 6 hour shifts at the Sourdough
Fire Station on Monday – Friday 7am – 7pm.

8. We continue our regular multi company fire and EMS training every Wednesday
night and command training twice a month.

9. We are in full recruitment mode for our spring 2024 firefighter academy. Captain Templeton
has been very busy at recruitment events at MSU. We expect the spring academy to start in mid
March.

10. I recently returned from an EMAC assignment to Maui, Hawaii. The assignment was from
Jan 22nd to Feb 12th. I deployed as part of a team from Montana to assist in Maui County
Emergency Management. Our team was composed of 3 people from Gallatin County, 2 from
Missoula County, 1 from Yellowstone County and 1 from Jefferson County. Our mission was to
assist Maui County with their ongoing recovery work after the August wildfire which burned a
majority of the town of Lahaina, Hawaii. We were also tasked with helping rebuild the structure
of Maui County Emergency Management (MEMA). MEMA experienced nearly 100% turnover of
their staff after the August fire. Our team was able to provide policy and procedures related to
responding to emergencies. We were able to offer a lot of insight into operating with not a lot of
resources. We were able to tie a lot of similarities to what works in Montana to available
resources in Hawaii. We received feedback of being the most useful help MEMA has received

Attachment B

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 7 of 8



since the event in August. My position on the assignment was Operations Chief for MEMA in
Lahaina.

11. We hosted a mutual aid command training on January 29th. We had participants from Fort
Ellis Fire, Amsterdam Fire and Bridger Canyon Fire. The training was very helpful to those
involved.

12. We assisted the Gallatin Gateway Fire District with a residential structure fire on February
1st.

13. We responded to a chimney fire in the Hyalite Fire District on January 19th. The fire was
contained to the chimney. Our crews did amazing work in reducing the damage to the home.

14. The fire district has been heavily involved with an EMS study going on in Gallatin County.
Gallatin County has contracted with Fitch and Associates to complete the study. The study is
wrapping up and we expect to see recommendation results this spring. The study is an effort to
address a best practice of delivering EMS services in the county in the future.

15. I am still on the Board of Directors with Montana State Fire Chiefs Association as a
combination section director.

16. I am still on the Montana State Fire Chiefs Wildland Fire Committee.

17. I continue to sit on the board of the Gallatin County Fire Council as Vice President. I also
continue to chair the Gallatin County Fire Council communications committee.

18. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser continues to chair the training committee with the Gallatin
County Fire Council.

19. I am still a Gallatin County Deputy Fire Warden as well as a Gallatin County Deputy
Emergency Managements Officer.

20. Our ambulance transport plan is complete and we are actively transporting patients to the
hospital. Income has begun to come in from Pintler Billing for our transports

21. We had one firefighter in January require reporting for an exposure to bodily fluids from a
patient. Proper reports were made with Montana State Fund and treatment provided. We don’t
foresee any further needs.

22. All Hyalite Fire apparatus are currently in service.

Attachment B

HRFD February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 8 of 8



 

Consent Agenda End 

 



 

Regular Agenda Item 1 

RFP for Performing 

Audit Services 

 



              
 

 

 

Hyalite Rural Fire District 
4541 S. 3rd Rd. 
Bozeman, MT 59715 
Phone: (406)-586-3770 
Web: www.HyaliteFire.org 
 

 
Request for Proposal for Auditing Services 

 
DATE:    
 
TO:    
 
FROM:      Brian Nickolay,  Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Auditing Services 
 
 
Hyalite Rural Fire District (District) is soliciting proposals from qualified firms to audit the 
District's financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2024, with the option of auditing the 
District's financial statements for the two subsequent years.   
 
The audit should be presented to the Board of Trustees no later than the December 2024,  
Board meeting and submitted to Montana Department of Administration no later than 
December 31, 2024. 
 
Your proposal should contain, but not be limited to the following considerations: 
 
1. Experience of your firm in relation to the scope of audit(s) for the District. 
 
2. A list of similar local governments or pertinent accounts served by your firm. 
 
3. Availability of staff to respond to questions within the scope of the engagement and the 

hourly charge, if any, for services outside the scope of the audit. 
 
4. Your fee proposal to conduct the basic audit function, along with your fee schedule for 

additional services that may be required beyond the scope of the audit engagement. The 
proposal should also state that any increase in the audit fee will be immediately disclosed to 
the Board.  This disclosure should include an estimation of the increased fees and the 
reason for the increase. 

 
5. Estimated number of hours to complete the audit by classification of your employees, i.e. 

partners, senior, junior. 
 
6. Relevant experience of each individual that would be assigned to the audit(s). 
 
The financial statements and depreciation schedule will be prepared by a CPA, hired separately 
by the District.   
 
The final selection of the firm to conduct the audit will be made by the Board of Directors at the 
May 21, 2024 board meeting. 



Page 2 
 
 

 

 
All questions and correspondence should be directed to Sheryl Wyman, in writing at the above 
address or by calling 406-586-3770, or email at admin@hyalitefire.org.  
 
We will look forward to receiving your proposal on or before May 1, 2024. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Nickolay 
Fire Chief 
Hyalite Rural Fire Distirct 
 



 

Regular Agenda Item 2 

Creating an Out of 

District Assignment 

Policy for Staff 

 



HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT  

OUT OF DISTRICT WORK ASSIGNMENT POLICY 

 

Purpose – The purpose of this policy is to provide direction to trustees, staff, and volunteers on the process 

of accepting out of district work assignments. Out of district assignments can be beneficial to members of 

the fire district in providing experience and knowledge in responding to and operating on different events. 

These work assignments can include mutual aid for emergencies, area recovery or administrative work 

details. This policy does not address mutual aid requests within Gallatin County.  

Policy -   

How assignment notifications are received –  

• Interagency Dispatch Centers  

• Local or State Office of Emergency Management  

• Other Local Government Agencies (Montana Mutual Aid) 

How decisions are made to accept assignments –  

• Emergent in Northern Rockies Geographic Area Coordination Request  

 

It is at the discretion of the Fire Chief or his/her designee to determine if the fire district will 

support an emergent out of district resource request within the Northern Rockies Geographical 

Area of Coordination. Situations of emergent request may include –  

o County Assist Team deployments (CAT) 

o In state request for aid 

o DNRC critical mission task force (48 to 72 hour deployments) 

 

• Extended Aid Request 

The Fire Chief or his/her designee will have a discussion with the Board of Trustee Chair or his/her 

designee to determine if the fire district will support an out of district extended aid request. 

Extended aid request should come with justification of exceptional benefit/circumstance to be 

considered for deployment. Situations of extended aid may include –  

o In state request for extended aid  

o Outside the Northern Rockies Geographical Area of Coordination 

The decision to deploy resources will be made based on available resources to fulfill the needs of the 

assignment, qualification of personnel, and backfill needs of the Hyalite Fire District. The needs of the 

Hyalite Fire District will be a priority in considering request for assignments. The fire district will always 

maintain administrative oversight, command coverage and minimum staffing levels (at least equal to what 

is being deployed). 

  



Agreement/resource order with requesting agencies –  

When accepting an out of district assignment, a resource order must be signed and in place prior to 

mobilizing any equipment or personnel. Having an agreement or resource order will protect the Hyalite 

Fire District from financial costs associated with an out of district work assignment. Out of district 

assignments will require the Hyalite Fire District to front the cost for the assignments. Agreements may be 

short or long term. Examples of agreements –  

• DNRC option three annual agreement for personnel and equipment 

• EMAC agreements  

• Montana Mutual Aid Blue Book 

Some short-term assignments may not offer any reimbursement such as Montana Mutual Aid. For these 

requests policy needs to be followed in the Montana Mutual Aid – Blue Book.  

Reimbursement packages after assignment –  

Reimbursement packages for payment must be submitted in the time allocated by the sponsoring agency. 

Personnel deploying on assignment must follow through with the reimbursement package to ensure 

repayment is made to the fire district. An agreement in allocated should be stated in the agreement with 

the sponsoring agency.  

 



 

Regular Agenda Items 

3 and 4 

Utilizing Think One 

Architects for 

Conceptual Drawings 

 



Programming / Concept Design Fee Proposal 

Hyalite Fire District – Gooch Hill Sta�on – 1 | P a g e  

 

 

March 14, 2024 

 

Brian Nickolay, Fire Chief 

Hyalite Fire District 

4541 South Third Avenue 

Bozeman, Montana 59715 

 

 

Re: Architectural Programming / Concept Design Proposal 

 Future Fire Sta-on – Gooch Hill Property 

 

Brian, 

 

Thank you for your -me yesterday to discuss your future plans for a new Fire Sta-on at your Gooch Hill 

Road property.  Very helpful to be4er understand your needs and the big picture in regards to future 

growth. 

 

We understand the Hyalite Fire District Board is interested in pursuing a Programming and Concept 

Design study for a proposed new sta-on.  As we men-oned yesterday, we are currently providing this 

level of service for a couple of Fire Districts in the State of Montana and have a very good idea of the 

scope of effort you are reques-ng.  Below is a brief descrip-on of what we see as typical components of 

this service: 

 

1. Site Review and Flow Analysis - We will study the site for apparatus access, site flow, parking 

requirements, and general site development needs such as water service, sewer service, storm 

water, etc.  We will prepare a concept level site plan showing the general layout with main 

access paths, site circula-on, etc. 

2. Building Program Document – We will meet with your team to analyze space needs and prepare 

a working program document iden-fying area square footage, support space requirements, 

circula-on, etc.  This will provide expected square footage for each programmed space as well as 

general efficiency factors for structure, circula-on, etc.  This will be road map we will use to 

develop ini-al concept floor plan studies. 

3. Concept Level Floor Plan – Using the agreed to program document, we will develop concept 

floor plan studies for your team’s review.  This will be an itera-ve process that typically takes 2-4 

revisions to achieve an agreed to floor plan.  The agreed to plan will be refined to be a 

presenta-on document for your bond effort. 

4. Concept Level Building Eleva-ons – We will develop concept level Building Eleva-ons for your 

review and approval.  This will be based on the agreed to floor plan, and will provide general 

descrip-ons of exterior finish materials, window placement, entry design, etc. 



Programming / Concept Design Fee Proposal 

Hyalite Fire District – Gooch Hill Sta�on – 2 | P a g e  

5. Concept Design Renderings – We will prepare 2-4 exterior renderings of the concept design to 

support your community educa-on effort during the bond elec-on.  These will be computer 

generated images with some surrounding detail added to provide scale. 

6. Concept Level Cost Es-ma-ng – For use to support your bond elec-on we will prepare a Concept 

Level Master Cost Es-mate for the project based on our recent experience with local fire 

opera-ons facili-es.  We will work with you to determine -ming for your bond elec-on and add 

necessary escala-on factors to build in con-ngency costs for infla-on. 

 

Typically, we would recommend a site topographic survey and geotechnical inves-ga-on be prepared at 

this early planning stage.  Based on our discussions yesterday we understand a geotechnical report has 

been prepared for the site and would be made available to us.  We may s-ll recommend geDng a site 

topographic survey done to verify boundaries and site condi-ons. 

 

We also understand there has been some interest in prepara-on of a physical model of the concept 

design for use during bond educa-on mee-ngs.  We have included costs for this work below as an 

addi-onal service. 

 

Our costs to provide the above scope of work is as follows: 

 

• For work items 1-6 listed above:  $25,000 maximum fee (billed hourly not to exceed) 

• Site topographic survey:   Billed at direct cost (should be between $3,000 - $5,000)  

• Prepare a physical building model: $5,000 maximum cost (materials and labor – as needed) 

 

 

We certainly appreciate this opportunity to present this proposal for Programming / Concept Design 

services.  As you review this, please do not hesitate to give me a call with any ques-ons.   

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

William Hanson, President 

ThinkOne Architects 



 

Regular Agenda Item 5 

Fire Chief’s Report 

 



Hyalite Rural Fire District
Fire Chief’s Report

March 2024

Prepared by: Fire Chief Brian Nickolay

1. The Hyalite Fire District responded to a total of 35 incidents in February 2024.
● Total Calls February 2023 - 46
● Total Calls February 2022 - 42
● Total Calls February 2021 - 64
● Total Calls February 2020 - 38
● Total Calls February 2019 - 40

2. Our current roster is at 49 members (effective 3/1/2024).
● 1 Career Fire Chief
● 1 Career Assistant Fire Chief
● 3 Career Captains
● 5 Volunteer Captains
● 2 Volunteer Reserve Captains
● 1 Volunteer Lieutenants
● 10 Volunteer Firefighters
● 12 Volunteers Apprentice Firefighters
● 8 Volunteer Recruit Firefighters
● 2 Volunteer Recruit Driver/Operators
● 3 Volunteer Reserve Firefighters
● 1 Volunteer Reserve Driver/Operator

3. We are continuing to work on our overnight command coverage shortages. We are at 5 of our
needed 7 volunteer captains. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser and Captain Malone are continuing to
work this spring to promote additional captains. Our current volunteer captains have really
stepped up to help cover the open shifts. I am concerned we will face a burnout situation with
our captains at this rate. Myself and Assistant Chief Dahlhauser are continuing to work extra to
provide coverage at night where we lack volunteer availability. We have been paying overtime to
our paid captains to provide overnight coverage if myself or Dahlhauser are unavailable.
Overtime pay has been kept within what we budgeted for the fiscal year.

4. We currently have 7 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.
● Current Sourdough Residents -



○ Jack Pemberton, Tyler Newell, Sophie Smith, Robert Bole, Allie Kuntz, Luke
Maxwell, Riley Wilson

○ Sourdough resident firefighters continue to fill weekend shifts Friday 7pm –
Monday 7am. With the reduced staffing of our Sourdough Resident Lieutenants, we
have had non-resident leadership (Martin Blake and Ted Yewer) step up to fill weekend
shifts.

5. We currently have 3 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station.
● Current Cottonwood Residents –

○ Caitlin Fueg, Brennan Lyle and Kate Brownell.
● Cottonwood resident firefighters continue to fill weekday night shifts Monday –

Thursday 7pm – 7am. Non-resident volunteers have stepped up to fill the open shifts
when needed.

6. We currently have 2 resident renters at the Rae house.
● Current Rae Renters -

○ Steve Kerbel and Zale Filce

7. Non-resident volunteer firefighters continue to cover 6 hour shifts at the Sourdough
Fire Station on Monday – Friday 7am – 7pm.

8. We continue our regular multi company fire and EMS training every Wednesday
night and command training twice a month.

9. We successfully recruited 8 new volunteer firefighters for our spring academy. The spring
academy will begin March 20th and should be completed by the end of June. We also recruited
2 new volunteer driver/operators. Captain Templeton will be working with all our new recruits
throughout the spring.

10. I will be participating in a lessons learned forum with the Gallatin County Commission on my
recent EMAC deployments to Hawaii. The commissioners are interested to hear how our
community can be more resilient and better prepared based on what I and others from the
county have learned.

11. The fire district has been heavily involved with an EMS study going on in Gallatin County.
Gallatin County has contracted with Fitch and Associates to complete the study. The study is
complete and Fitch and Associates will be presenting their findings to the emergency service
community on March 20th. There will be a presentation for elected officials in the near future.

12. I am still on the Board of Directors with Montana State Fire Chiefs Association as a
combination section director.

13. I am still on the Montana State Fire Chiefs Wildland Fire Committee.



14. I continue to sit on the board of the Gallatin County Fire Council as Vice President. I also
continue to chair the Gallatin County Fire Council communications committee.

15. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser continues to chair the training committee with the Gallatin
County Fire Council.

16. I am still a Gallatin County Deputy Fire Warden as well as a Gallatin County Deputy
Emergency Managements Officer.

17. Our ambulance transport plan is complete and we are actively transporting patients to the
hospital. Income has begun to come in from Pintler Billing for our transports

18. We have had no injury reports in the month of February.

19. All Hyalite Fire apparatus are currently in service.

20. Engine 6 was out of service from February 27th - March 4th due to an all wheel drive issue.




